
To: Levine, Rachel[ralevine@pa.gov]
Cc: Boateng, Sarah[sboateng@pa.gov]; Hawkins, Linda A[HAWKINS@email.chop.edu]
From: Dowshen, Nadia L[DOWSHENN@email.chop.edu]
Sent: Fri 5/5/2017 12:31:32 AM (UTC)
Subject: Re: thank you

Hi Rachel, I'm not aware of existing literature but it is certainly happening. I think we've had more than 10 patients who 
have had chest surgery under 18 (as young as 15) and 1 bottom surgery (17). I'm going to send you a separate email with a 
picture I took of Jo Olson's poster from SAHM (in case you hadn't seen) which shows decrease in chest dysphoria and 
similar rates of complication and no regret in the under 18 crowd compared to older. I know she has recently submitted it for 
publication but not yet in press. 

We are trying to work with HUP and Drs Rumer, McGinn to start to try to get some pre-post data for top surgeries for youth 
under 18. I can also have one of my RAs do a lit search to make sure not missing anything and would be interested if you 
find anything since a lot of our youth are being denied coverage for top surgery if under 18. Best, Nadia

Best, Nadia 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2017, at 4:11 PM, Levine, Rachel <ralevine@pa.gov> wrote:

Linda, Nadia,
Good afternoon. I know that we had discussed at US PATH the possibility of gender confirmation 
surgery for young people under 18 years of age. This could include top surgery for trans young 
men and top and bottom surgery for trans young women.
Is there any literature to support this protocol? Please let me know if you have any references.
Thanks so much and take care, Rachel
 
Rachel L Levine MD | Physician General
Department of Health
Office of the Secretary
8th Floor West Health & Welfare Building
625 Forster Street | Harrisburg, PA 17120-0701
Phone: 717.787-9857 | Fax: 717.787-0191
ralevine@pa.gov
 
From: Dowshen, Nadia L [mailto:DOWSHENN@email.chop.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:31 PM
To: Levine, Rachel <ralevine@pa.gov>; Boateng, Sarah <sboateng@pa.gov>
Cc: Hawkins, Linda A <HAWKINS@email.chop.edu>
Subject: thank you
 
I wanted to follow-up to provide my contact info and say thank you so much for the wonderful visit today!  I included 
more details on our research, clinical activities and community outreach for our Adolescent HIV and Gender Clinic 
Programs in the packets I gave you.  Please let me know if there is any other information or assistance I can provide 
moving forward. 
 
We’ll be in touch after the new year about scheduling/agenda for your CHOP visit in February.
 
Especially in this time, Pennsylvanians are so lucky to have you at the helm of state government.  Wishing you a 
peaceful and joyous holiday and new year! 
 
Best, Nadia
 
Nadia Dowshen, MD
Director of Adolescent HIV Services



Co-Director, Gender and Sexuality Development Clinic
Division of Adolescent Medicine
Faculty, PolicyLab,  The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia
Assistant Professor of Pediatrics, Perelman School of Medicine, University of Pennsylvania
 
 
 



To: Levine, Rachel[ralevine@pa.gov]; Boateng, Sarah[sboateng@pa.gov]
From: Dowshen, Nadia L[DOWSHENN@email.chop.edu]
Sent: Fri 5/5/2017 12:35:56 AM (UTC)
Subject: SAHM poster
IMG 0363.JPG
ATT00001.txt

Hi Rachel and Sarah, here is the photo of Jo's poster. 

Also Sarah we've finally been able to get my patient  
Thanks a million and will keep you posted. 

Best, Nadia

















To: Dowshen, Nadia L[DOWSHENN@email.chop.edu]
Cc: Boateng, Sarah[sboateng@pa.gov]; Hawkins, Linda A[HAWKINS@email.chop.edu]
From: Levine, Rachel[/O=CWOPA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLELAND]
Sent: Fri 5/5/2017 2:35:35 PM (UTC)
Subject: Re: thank you

Nadia, good morning. Thank you very much for you email and the information. A literature search would be great
Take care, Rachel 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2017, at 8:31 PM, Dowshen, Nadia L <DOWSHENN@email.chop.edu> wrote:

Hi Rachel, I'm not aware of existing literature but it is certainly happening. I think we've had more than 10 
patients who have had chest surgery under 18 (as young as 15) and 1 bottom surgery (17). I'm going to send 
you a separate email with a picture I took of Jo Olson's poster from SAHM (in case you hadn't seen) which 
shows decrease in chest dysphoria and similar rates of complication and no regret in the under 18 crowd 
compared to older. I know she has recently submitted it for publication but not yet in press. 

We are trying to work with HUP and Drs Rumer, McGinn to start to try to get some pre-post data for top 
surgeries for youth under 18. I can also have one of my RAs do a lit search to make sure not missing 
anything and would be interested if you find anything since a lot of our youth are being denied coverage for 
top surgery if under 18. Best, Nadia

Best, Nadia 

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2017, at 4:11 PM, Levine, Rachel <ralevine@pa.gov> wrote:

Linda, Nadia,
Good afternoon. I know that we had discussed at US PATH the possibility of gender 
confirmation surgery for young people under 18 years of age. This could include top 
surgery for trans young men and top and bottom surgery for trans young women.
Is there any literature to support this protocol? Please let me know if you have any 
references.
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
 
I wanted to follow-up to provide my contact info and say thank you so much for the wonderful visit 
today!  I included more details on our research, clinical activities and community outreach for our 
Adolescent HIV and Gender Clinic Programs in the packets I gave you.  Please let me know if there is any 



other information or assistance I can provide moving forward. 
 
We’ll be in touch after the new year about scheduling/agenda for your CHOP visit in February.
 
Especially in this time, Pennsylvanians are so lucky to have you at the helm of state government.  
Wishing you a peaceful and joyous holiday and new year! 
 
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
 
 
 



To: Dowshen, Nadia L[DOWSHENN@email.chop.edu]; Boateng, Sarah[sboateng@pa.gov]
Cc: Hawkins, Linda A[HAWKINS@email.chop.edu]
From: Levine, Rachel[/O=CWOPA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLELAND]
Sent: Thur 5/4/2017 8:11:02 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: thank you

Linda, Nadia,
Good afternoon. I know that we had discussed at US PATH the possibility of gender confirmation surgery for 
young people under 18 years of age. This could include top surgery for trans young men and top and bottom 
surgery for trans young women.
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
 
I wanted to follow-up to provide my contact info and say thank you so much for the wonderful visit today!  I included more details 
on our research, clinical activities and community outreach for our Adolescent HIV and Gender Clinic Programs in the packets I 
gave you.  Please let me know if there is any other information or assistance I can provide moving forward. 
 
We’ll be in touch after the new year about scheduling/agenda for your CHOP visit in February.
 
Especially in this time, Pennsylvanians are so lucky to have you at the helm of state government.  Wishing you a peaceful and 
joyous holiday and new year! 
 
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
 
 
 




